

[organization logo]

[organization name]

**Comment [BV1]:** All fields in this document marked by square brackets [ ] must be filled in.

## CAPACITY PLAN

Code:	
Version:	
Date of version:	
Created by:	
Approved by:	
Confidentiality level:	

**Comment [BV2]:** The document coding system should be in line with the organization's existing system for document coding; in case such a system is not in place, this line may be deleted.

## Change history

Date	Version	Created by	Description of change
xx/xx/2013	0.1	Branimir Valentic	Basic document template

## Table of contents

<b>1.</b>	<b>INTRODUCTION .....</b>	<b>3</b>
1.1	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY .....	3
1.2	PURPOSE AND SCOPE .....	3
1.3	RESPONSIBILITIES .....	3
<b>2.</b>	<b>CAPACITY PLAN.....</b>	<b>3</b>
2.1	BUSINESS DRIVERS .....	3
2.2	METHODS AND SOURCES .....	4
2.3	ASSUMPTIONS MADE .....	4
2.4	SERVICE SUMMARY .....	4
2.5	RESOURCE SUMMARY.....	4
2.6	IMPACT ANALYSIS .....	5
2.7	PREDICTIVE ANALYSIS .....	5
2.8	CAPACITY IMPROVEMENT OPTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS .....	6

## 1. Introduction

### 1.1 Executive summary

[An executive summary is a high-level description of the plan details. By reading the executive summary, someone who is not familiar with the details should get a clear picture about current and forecasted capacity needs.]

### 1.2 Purpose and scope

The purpose of the Capacity Plan is to manage resources needed to deliver IT services, analyze data and to define a long-term approach to satisfy capacity requirements for services.

The following is within the scope of this Capacity Plan:

Business Services	IT Services
[Service name]	[IT Service 1]
	[IT Service 2]
	[IT Service 3]
[Service name]	[IT Service 4]
[Service name]	[IT Service 2]
Suppliers	[list all suppliers]
Locations	[list all supported locations]
Technology	[list technology in use]
Service Management processes	[list all Service Management processes in place]

Out of scope:

[Enter items which are out of scope]	[Explain reasons why]

### 1.3 Responsibilities

Responsibilities throughout the lifecycle of the Capacity Plan are:

Stage	Responsibility
Sign-off the plan	
Build the plan	
Update the plan	

## 2. Capacity Plan

### 2.1 Business drivers

The following business drivers have an effect on capacity requirements:

Service	Direction	Description	Capacity requirement
---------	-----------	-------------	----------------------

Capacity Plan

ver [version] from [date]

Page 3 of 6

**Comment [BV3]:** Enter purpose and scope of the Capacity Plan.

**Comment [BV4]:** Change this if needed.

**Comment [BV5]:** Scope defines Management.

**Comment [BV6]:** Enter all business drivers that have an effect on capacity requirements. The Capacity Management Process.

[organization name]

[service name]	[choose one of the options: a) growth/decline b) new service c) service closure]	[describe business requirement so that capacity requirements can be understood]	[enter capacity requirement]
----------------	---	---	------------------------------

**Comment [BV7]:**

**Comment [BV8]:** Identify how and when capacity data are obtained.

**Comment [BV9]:** Enter all assumptions made during identification of capacity requirements. Particularly, business drivers should be mentioned here.  
e.g. market growth

**Comment [BV10]:** Summary of service  
Management process.

**Comment [BV11]:** Enter service name  
new services.

**Comment [BV12]:** e.g.  
•Existing  
•New  
For new services, capacity forecast should be entered.

**Comment [BV13]:** Enter service name  
new services.

**Comment [BV14]:** e.g.  
•Existing  
•New  
For new services, capacity forecast should be entered.

**Comment [BV15]:** Enter SLA/OLA/Supplier Contract reference for the service.

**Comment [BV16]:** Take into consideration service availability, service continuity and service levels.

**Comment [BV17]:** This section lists  
This section is explained in "Component Capacity" sub-process of Capacity Management Process.

**Comment [BV18]:** Enter service name here. This is valid for existing as well as new services.

**Comment [BV19]:** e.g.  
•Existing  
•New  
For new services, capacity forecast should be entered.

**Comment [BV20]:** Enter hardware  
this also includes human.

**Comment [BV21]:** Enter total capacity and units to measure, e.g. Mbit/s.

## 2.2 Methods and sources

The following methods, i.e. data sources, were used:

Data type	Source / Method	Timing
Workload/usage forecast	Business Plan	[enter date when data were gathered]
Future business requirement		
Service performance data		
Capacity performance data		
Service level forecast		

## 2.3 Assumptions made

While obtaining capacity data, the following assumptions were made:

- [...]

## 2.4 Service summary

Service profile for existing and new services:

		Demand	
Service	Type	Current	Forecasted

Service	Type	Agreement	Parameter	Resource utilization			
				Existing	Trends		
					Short term	Medium term	Long term

## 2.5 Resource summary

Service	Type	Component	Capacity	Resource usage			
				Existing	Trends		
					Short term	Medium term	Long term

[organization name]

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

## 2.6 Impact analysis

Service	Impact Type	Potential impact

## 2.7 Predictive analysis

The procedure for predictive analysis is as follows: [describe procedure]

**Comment [BV22]:** Include following

•New technologies and new techniques

**Comment [BV23]:** Enter description of

**Comment [BV24]:** Issues regarding

capacity have to be forecasted, as much as

workload volume. Like, "What if

throughput of service X doubles?"

2.8 Capacity improvement options and recommendations

Based on previous analysis and to tune performance, the following improvements of service delivery are defined:

Improvement potential / recommendation	Description	Timescale	Benefits	Set-up cost	Running costs	Impact	Risks	Resources required

[job title]

[name]

[signature]

**Comment [BV25]:** This section describes a list of possible capacity improvement actions to be implemented to achieve improvements.

**Comment [BV26]:** Describe improvement, e.g. putting two services on the same server, purchasing additional HW and SW...etc.

**Comment [BV29]:** Describe potential impact of capacity planning, including technologies and new techniques.

**Comment [BV27]:** Briefly describe potential.

**Comment [BV28]:** Explain, in business vocabulary, benefits gained.

**Comment [BV30]:** Only necessary if the Procedure for Document Control prescribes that paper documents must be signed.